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 Bid Form: Johnson County Spirit Trail – Public Art 
Bid Opening: Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 1:30 p.m. 

Bidder Information 
Bidder: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Bidder’s Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Street Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone / Fax / Email: _______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Have you read the Bid Specifications?        YES       NO
2. Does your submitted mural include opportunities for a photograph and / or “selfie”?        YES       NO
3. Does your submitted mural cover 90% or greater of the wall?        YES       NO
4. Have you visited the public art project site?        YES       NO
5. Do you agree that your entry is original and does not violate any United States copyright laws?

 YES    NO  
6. Do you agree that all costs associated with the submission are the responsibility of the Artist/Bidder?

 YES    NO  
7. Do you agree that entries and rights to the artwork remain the property of the Artist/Bidder?

 YES    NO  
8. Have you included a cover letter, description of the scope and complexities and vision for the art?

 YES    NO  
9. Have you included a complete rendering of the finished art project with a description of the materials used?

 YES    NO  
10. Have you included the project timeline including major milestones?        YES       NO
11. Have you included a minimum of three (3) photos of artist’s previous work?        YES       NO
12. Have you included description(s) for cleaning and / or repair to the mural in the event of vandalism?

 YES       NO
13. Have you included a detailed itemized budget for the art project including all artist fees, supplies and

fabrication materials?        YES       NO

Please provide an explanation for any of the above questions with a “NO” answer above in your 
submitted documentation. 

Submission of Bid 
Respectfully submitted this _________ day of _______________________________, 2021 

Submitted By: ___________________________________________________ (Insert name of bidding firm or corporation) 

Authorized Signature: ________________________________________________________ (Handwritten signature) 

Signed By: __________________________________________________________________ (Type or print name) 

Title: ___________________________________________________________ (Owner/Partner/President/Vice President) 
SUBMISSION Sealed proposals will be accepted by mail in the County Clerk’s Office (Johnson County Courthouse, 
County Clerk, 300 N Holden, Suite 201, Warrensburg, MO 64093) no later than 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 
which time proposals will be opened in the Commissioner’s Office. The words “SPIRIT TRAIL ART-DO NOT OPEN” must 
be clearly marked on the outside of the envelope containing said bid. The proposal should include the completed Bid 
Submittal Form. 

BID AWARD The County Commission reserves the right to reject any and/or all bids and may select the bid which they 
determine to be most advantageous.  

END OF DOCUMENT: Bid Form 


	Bidder: 
	Bidders Address: 
	Street Address: 
	City State Zip: 
	Phone  Fax  Email: 
	Does your submitted mural include opportunities for a photograph and  or selfie: Off
	undefined: Off
	Does your submitted mural cover 90 or greater of the wall: Off
	Do you agree that your entry is original and does not violate any United States copyright laws: Off
	Do you agree that all costs associated with the submission are the responsibility of the ArtistBidder: Off
	Do you agree that entries and rights to the artwork remain the property of the ArtistBidder: Off
	Have you included a cover letter description of the scope and complexities and vision for the art: Off
	Have you included a complete rendering of the finished art project with a description of the materials used: Off
	10 Have you included the project timeline including major milestones: Off
	11 Have you included a minimum of three 3 photos of artists previous work: Off
	12 Have you included descriptions for cleaning and  or repair to the mural in the event of vandalism: Off
	13 Have you included a detailed itemized budget for the art project including all artist fees supplies and: Off
	fabrication materials: Off
	Respectfully submitted this: 
	day of: 
	Submitted By: 
	Signed By: 
	Title: 
	Explanation: 


